THE CITY OF Dubuque

Exfse
All-America ity
DuB E w|"|r
Masterpiece on the Mississippi 0720002

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: Bee Branch Creek Restoration Project, Federal-Aid Agreement for
Transportation Alternatives Program Funding

DATE: June 29, 2015

Civil Engineer Il Deron Muehring recommends City Council authorization to enter into
an agreement with the lowa Department of Transportation in order to utilize the
$940,000 in Transportation Alternatives Program funding for the Lower Bee Branch
Overlook at the 16™ Street Detention Basin and Trailhead Parking (at 22" Street) for
the Mississippi River Trail as part of the larger Bee Branch Creek Restoration Project.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
[ Diahal Vo il
MicHael C. Van Milligen
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Attachment

cc:  Barry Lindahl, City Attorney
Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer
Deron Muehring, Civil Engineer |l



